



MAY ESA MEETING
 Tuesday, May 12th, 2020
 TBD via Zoom

6:30 PM - 6:45 PM Fellowship and mingling

6:45 PM - 7:00 PM Co-Chair updates and announcements

- Election Results! See them [Here](#)
 - Congratulations to our new members
 - What work do we need to preserve momentum on and pass on to future students?
- Book Fund/Grant Applications - Form [Here](#)
 - To spend our remaining ESA Budget, we think we want to do a Book Fund/Grant.
 - Rules - Limit of about \$50 per student, you must be a matriculated student, and you must promise to donate the book to the ESA Library after you are finished with it.

7:00 PM - 7:30 PM Committee updates

<i>Committee</i>	<i>Members</i>	<i>Updates</i>
Admissions	Chris Carpenter Sharanya Dutta Christian Lewis Emily Price	

	Sophie Riemenschneider	
Alumni	Stefano Morello Queenie Sukhadia	
Co-Chair	William Arguelles Genevieve Bettendorf Christina Katopodis	
Conference	Jessica Lugo Jesse Rice-Evans	
Course Assessment	Onur Ayaz Sharanya Dutta Beth Sherman Olivia Wood	
Curriculum	Michele Chinitz Eric Dean Wilson	We met on 4/24, and talked about the following: "catastrophic" budget cuts, but no certainty as to what these will be; encouraging GC faculty who would prefer to transition to online regardless to do so (Joan, etc.); dilemma of Intro to Doctoral Studies for Fall; offering seminars for 2, 3, and/or 4 credits; whether minimum students for classes to run will change, given the smaller incoming cohort
Diversity	Jacob Aplaca Shoumik Bhattacharya Filipa Calado Miranda Hajduk Daniel Hengel Jessica Lugo	

Editorial	Miranda Hajduk Queenie Sukhadia Eric Dean Wilson Olivia Wood	
Elections	Bradley Nelson	
Executive	Jacob Aplaca Filipa Calado	
Faculty Membership	Shoumik Bhattacharya Stefano Morello	
Friday Forum	Chris Carpenter Jason Nielsen	
Library/ Lounge	Onur Ayaz Stefano Morello	
Placement	Bradley Nelson Mikey Rumore Robert Yates	
Recruitment	Daniel Hengel Maxine Krenzel	
Website	Jojo Karlin	

7:30 PM - 7:45 PM Other business?

Members present:

